
Committee Meetings are open to the public for observation only. Members of the public are not to 

participate in the discussion at Committee Meetings; unlike Public Hearings where members of the 

public may sign-up in advance for public participation. Members of the public may speak if and only if 

they are invited to do so by the Committee Chair. 
 

 
    Borough President, Donovan Richards                             Deputy Borough President, Ebony Brown  

 

 

 

 

           Chairperson, Martha Taylor                                          District Manager, Marie Adam-Ovide 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:   All Board Members 

FROM:  Jesse Rosenbaum, Transportation Committee Chair 

DATE:  Monday, September 19, 2022 

 

 

                          TRANSPORTION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

DATE:  Monday, October 3, 2022  

 

TIME:  7:30 p.m. 

 

PLACE:  District Office 

   197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423 

 

 
AGENDA TO FOLLOW 

 

 

All requests should be made by the end of the day on Thursday, September 22, 2022 to 

be included on the agenda. All requests sent after that time will be held and reviewed at 

the next scheduled meeting. 
 

 

 

Community Board 8 
197-15 Hillside Avenue 

Hollis, NY 11423-2126 

Telephone: (718) 264-7895 

Fax: (718) 264-7910 

Qn08@cb.nyc.gov 

www.nyc.gov/queenscb8 

 


